NHIDCL/Megh./NH-51/Tura-Dalu Bypass/New Tender/2017

To,

All the prospective Bidders

Date: 01.02.2018

Subject- “Widening to Two lane with Geometric Improvements of Tura Dalu road from
Km 85.00 to 95.00 & 101.00 to 145.00 to 2-lanes with paved shoulder of Tura-Dalu section
of NH-51 in the state of Meghalaya on Engineering, Procurement and Construction (EPC)
mode, with Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) loan assistance”-Reply to Pre
Bid Queries - reg

Reply to Pre-Bid Queries

Sr.
No

Ref.

Clause No.

Pre-Bid QUERY

Proposed Reply

RFP

Clouse
2.2.2.1

Tender documents the formula is given as-
Assessed available BID capacity= (A*N*2.5-
B) Please clarify the term “B” more
specifically with example.

As per RFP

RFP

Clause
2.2.2.2

Should we have received total sum of
payments more than Rs. 572 Crore or a job
value from an-going job can also be
considered as a part of total sum of
payments?

As per RFP

m|
Tendering

General

As per Procurement Policy for Micro & Small
Enterprises (MSEs) order 2012 as notified by
the Government of India, Ministry of Micro
small & Medium Enterprises, New Delhi vide
gazette Notification dated 26.03.2012, All
MSME units are exempted from payment of
EMD & Tender document cost .we have
noticed ‘No’ has marked in the e tendering
Portal against Fee Exemption and EMD
Exemption sections

As per RFP

General

Is it mandatory to submit the necessary
Hard copy documents having sealed
envelope in tender drop box in your office
premises or can be couriered?

As per RFP

General

Is it mandatory for bidders to physically
attend the bid opening session (As it is
Online Tender)?

Yes, it is preferable

General

Are some of the bid documents to be
notarized? Or self attestation is sufficient?

As per Government
policies

RFP

2 (f) (i)
Schedule-C

A Contractor must construct “View points”
along the project highway. Hence, we
request you to provide us the details
drawing and locations of the proposed view
points”.

As per RFP

. M. 8. Deol

General Manager (Tech.) \

NHIDCL
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Clause No.

Pre-Bid QUERY

Proposed Reply

Schedule

Schedule-C

A contractor has to provide site office and
accommodation for the Authority and the
Authority’s Engineer (AE). It is understood
that the land for construction of site office
and staff accommodation will be provide by
you free of cost at location indicated by AE.
Please confirm.

No land shall be provided.
The contractor shall make
his own arrangements for
site office and
dismantle/release the
same after project
completion

Schedule

Schedule-B

The existing major bridge at chainage Km
140.690 shall be reconstructed. Please
confirm as weather it is the same bridge
which is located at existing chainage Km
87.100 as per Cl. 4 of Schedule-A.

As per amended Schedule

10.

Drawings

General

The typical cross section drawings, a
contractor has to provide slope protection
wall such as

(a) Breast Wall

(b) Wet Masonary Gravity wall

(c) Gabion Wall

We urge you to provide chainage wise
tentative lengths and height of the such
mentioned prospective walls.

As per amended Schedule

11.

Drawing

General

The plan and profile drawings furnished
from your end and contain only the existing
ground levels and corresponding proposed
level of road. Please mention the exact
position of level indicated by you in your
plan and profile drawing. Further, as this is
the hilly road with hill on one side and velly
on another side for almost the entire
stretch of the road. We request you to
furnish the existing ground levels at a
distance of 15 mtrs to left hand side and
right hand side of the proposed road this
will aid us to assess the depth of the
cutting/ filling required to construct the
proposed road.

As per RFP

M4

M.S. Deo

General Manager (Technical)

- M. S, Deol
General Manager (Tech.)
, NHIDCL =
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